From: Joshua Nave
Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 10:40 PM
Subject: REMINDER: UofM Virtual World Language Expo - Starts Monday

Bring university world language professors to your classroom! Join us for
the UofM Virtual World Language Expo.

Attend FREE live sessions after school via Zoom from April 12-15, 2021. If you
cannot attend the live session, recordings of the sessions will be posted on our
event website.

Register for FREE to attend or access any of the sessions by clicking on the links
below. You will be asked to provide your name, school, and email address.

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information
about joining the webinar.

The following topics and languages will be discussed in the event sessions:

Taking Language Classes at the University Level: Apr 14, 2021 5:30 PM Central
Time

Chinese: Apr 14,2021 4:30 PM Central Time
Classics: Apr 15, 2021 5:30 PM Central Time

French: Apr 12, 2021 5:00 PM Central Time
German: Apr 12, 2021 5:30 PM Central Time

Italian: Apr 15, 2021 5:00 PM Central Time
Japanese: Apr 14, 2021 5:00 PM Central Time

Latin & Greek: Apr 13, 2021 4:30 PM Central Time

Portuguese: Apr 12, 2021 4:30 PM Central Time

Spanish: Apr 13, 2021 5:00 PM Central Time

Spanish for Heritage Speakers: Apr 13, 2021 5:30 PM Central Time

Spanish for Specific Purposes (Medical / Business / Community): Apr 15, 2021
4:30 PM Central Time

Check out our event website or follow us on social media (Facebook, Instagram,
Twitter) for more information and updates!

We look forward to your participation!


https://www.memphis.edu/fair/events.php
https://memphis.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_4mpeP9B4T02Hu3wtymdxeg
https://memphis.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_Z1jP04OCSzCBiZWLOaKA8g
https://memphis.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_9eUjvDHhStmTH3CpSzlMuw
https://memphis.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_Pxy9llZcTf2QnwW9xTc9UA
https://memphis.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_MjBj5uzSS3qy1ujFJvOSxg
https://memphis.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_s0wmeFFbQfmRmIsNhiEIZg
https://memphis.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_TzCGIDC2R--wMbvIGSLleg
https://memphis.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_kl0f2xPFT1uZ23xN5RGNEA
https://memphis.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_Oql051l8Q-ezNent3bxnVQ
https://memphis.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_mO1_rGDyTEKGa86Jy2xQfg
https://memphis.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_RazPmWVwSauEwNQpVDNIpw
https://memphis.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_ZeKgcSLvR5GZ6BSn3bHaMw
https://www.facebook.com/UofMLangFair
https://www.instagram.com/UofMLangFair/
https://twitter.com/UofMLangFair

